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(oTD) (FBI)

From:.‘ S |

Sent: <Aanday, Mav 23 2011 .10:12 AM '
 To: loTD) (FEY)
* Subject: NDA
Iwas advised this morning by| lthat ined tosign
the'Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) regarding the use of| e
acknowledged that the| lunderstood thatl b7

to agree to the terms of the NDA.

JFORMATTON CONTATHED

HERETN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 04-10-2013 BY HSICG FodMoiK4s
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ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETH TS TN STETED

DATE 04-10-2013 BY N3ICG FI4MO3E4L2

loTD) (FBI)

Monday. May 23. 2011 8.44 AM

R
LI ey

Gentlemen,

Thanks,

has advised we can proceed-with-the-NDA for[:::]with your-approvals.,

| NS

b6
. b7C
. 7
I have no issue with that but insure your management chain approves.. Thanks . B7E
Once completed mail me the signed copies..
————— riginal Message-----
From:
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:27 PM
To:| |
Subject: RE:
I can execute the NDA with if you would like me to. Let me know.
Thanks,
I
L
-----Original Message----- :
~ From:| | (0TD) (FBI) O
‘ Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11:22 AM e
Tpo b‘_’f“
Cc: o}
Subject: FW: )
I am inguiring as to how vou would like me to proceed. I have a reaguest from the| ]
0TD has
rworked for several vears tol ] |
| upon acceptance of the

attached NDA. Before] |

lan NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC

can submit the NDA to| | have
them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
run this by each of you.] |

iThe attached_documents are the requesting letter from| [

Jand the actual[ _]FBI approved NDA.. The requestors ?gg required to
each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.|

cELL-OTD 27 7114




If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @]

: s
----- Original Message----- b7C
From:| | (0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:59 AM

To: | (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: ’
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 205350001

B3
) b6
Re: l | and Non-Disclosure b7C
Obhgations , BTE
Dear

giny, gt} pabty

CELL/70TD L T




Assistant Director

Operational Technology anlswn
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research F‘acilify

Bulldmg 27958A Pod A

jia 22135
b3
bé
and B7E
D7E
| Unit Chief
| Tracking Technology Unit

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility

Building 27958A, Pod B

ia 22135

The acceptance of the above conditions shall be

evidenced by the signature below of an authorized representative of the

Operational Technology Division

Sincerely,
Amy S. Hess
Assistant Director
Opuaﬁui'ia} Touhx.tolug}" Diviston
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Acknowledged and agreed to this day of
bE
b7C
- bLIE
ced Unit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unit

FBI Office of the General Counsel
FBI Office of the General Counsel

CELLAO0TE 4 ¢ e
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(OTD) (FBI)
From: ' [ 1
Sent: Jhursdav, Mav 19, 2011 2:33 PM ,
To: [ |
Subject: RETNDA
1

Lt
[::::]will get them signed and forward to you- thanks

Npiginal Maccaoga

From: KOTD)(FBI)
Sent; Thursdayv, Mav 19, 20611 41:11 AM
Ty

Cc:

Subject: FW: NDA

NIRVS)

C
ey

I yupon

) wd o
SN

acceptance of the attached NDA BTLAnAI
Tore
lan-NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: lj

You or your SAC can submit the NDA to |
[:::::::f::} have them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform

mo Ead O N HN 2 4y 2 lh ey
i +—Nd 2 O ¥ DY a O v Ot

I

1

1 The-attached documents-are-the requesting letter
tron and the actual FBI approved NDA.. The requestors

are required to each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.[ ]

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @| |

- Original Maccaom
Wy -l-Bcl-llu-L ¥ I&JJUSC
From: | | coTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:58 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
ubject:
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(OTD) (FBI)
From: | lioTD) (FBY)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2011 1:49 PM

To:
—Subjectt———————————RE. NDA—=ONCLASOFIED 0

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED-

Let's discuss when[:::]gets back-in-town.

Thanks
e ?ﬁiginal_Messagé;;i—— b3
From: | {(OTD) (FBI) ' bé
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 18:25 AM' ' pic
Ta- b7E
Ce:
Subject: FW: NDA

1]

T |
0TD

»)

i
Ihas worked for several vears tol

D

| upon acceptance of th

attached NDA. Before]
| an NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC
can submit the NDA to | have

them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can _travel and. perform same. Wanted to
run_this by each of you ! ]

[ The attached documents are the requesting letter from|
and the actualj yFBI approved NDA.. The requestors are reaguired to

2ach sign_an and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.
| l

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @l

----- Origi Qo e e o .

From: | |(oTD) (FBI)
-Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:59 AM
To:| | (OTD) (FBI)

Subject:

L OTD ol e e Bl

oS il |
CEL--
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ALL IHFOFMATION CONTAINED
HEHEIN I3 UNCLASEIFIED

DATE 04-10-2013 BY N3ICG FodMelEdz

(OTD) (FBI)
From: : [ ‘ |
Sent: _VWednesdav, Mav 25, 2011 §:27 AM
To:
Subject: RE: NDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey| |

—

Thanks for the information. We will contact the[::::]'to make érrangements and have this
attached document signed. I will contact you as soon as we get it signed and/or if there are
any questions.

Have a great weekend.

| SSS——— )

~~~~~ Original Message----- ‘ b3
From: | !(orn) (FBI) . be

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11:19 AM bic

To: b7E
Cc:

_ Subject: FW: NDA

I am _inquiring as to how you would like me to proceed. I have a request from the[::::]

| |
OTD has worked for several vears fol

| upon

w—

- acceptance of the a afore!
an N mMUSLt _be signed. We can _pursue Ihis in two ways: 1.

___ You or your SAC can submit the NDA to

have them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform
same. Wanted to run this by each of you.] |

The attached documents are the requesting letter
Trom| and the actual[__JFBI approved NDA.. The requestors

are required to each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.[::]
I ien an NDA and are specifically & 7

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @

----- Original Message-----

From: [ |(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:59 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject:

e e e - Ty e - -] - T- 7 7k b T S b b oy b T o y v v 7w e e v W v m T e am an
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- ) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

o HERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED
. DETE =20l BT R [ T 1 e I A
1
OTD) (FBI
From: | bé
Sent: Eriday, May 27, 2011 4:53 PM biC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please forward me a copy of the NDA and we will handle it.

Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: | | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 10:25 AM

To:

Cc: b3

Subject: FW: NDA jara
b7

I am_inquiring as to how you would like me to proceed. I have a reqguest from the | | biE

[orp

Nas_wWorked Tor several years to] ) |
] | upon_acceptance of the
attached NDA. Before |
| | an NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC
can submit the NDA to | have
them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
run this by each of you. | |

[ I
| |The attached documents are the requesting letter from| |
1 [and the actual [FBI approved NDA.. The requestors are required to
each sign an NDA and are specifical dentified in the attached pdf file.| l

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @! l

----- Original Message-----
From: [(otD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:59 AM
To |(0TD) (FBI)

| Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINEDL
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-10-2013 BY H3ICG FL4Mo3k42

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Re:. | | and Non-Disclosure
Obligations ‘

We have been advised bvl L of thel |

e s M 4 <41
1IUSL COULULIalC  WILL

.
NAY Q0

1 1 agrastmant
1S 101=-AISciosSure —goreement i 1 e

CELL.~OTD LI il e e




Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation
F‘nginppﬁnc Research Facility

Ak iRkt y

Building 27958A, Pod A

LRy - DN

Quantico, Virginia 22135

and

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B

Quantico, Virginia 22135 -

Thel

| acceptance of the above conditi

ns shall _be

evidenced bv the signature below of an authorized representative of the

Sincerely,

Amy S. Hess

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of ,l |

b3

bé

g e

b7C
b7E

ce: Ii | Unit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unit

|FBI Office of the General Counsel

FBI Office of the General Counsel

CELLAOAD (146947




3

CLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Re: and Non-
Disclosure Obligations

LAY ENrORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the prope%ty* of the Federal Bureau of -
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities withotit
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in

| legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently -
wwmm@%ymm‘ ; 1 1 1 twork: . B3

‘ ] bIC
|
\
:

Dear . b7E

We have been advised by]| lo

must _coordinate with _the Federal Bureau oI 1nvest1gat10n (&Bl) 10

complete this non-disclosure agreement | |
| [

INCLA D//TTOR O A ON T.AW NEOR MEN N

CELL AT D O R .

2LL IHE
HEBEIN I3 THCLASET
DATE 04-1u-2Z013 BY NZICG FR4MBir4dZ




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

— Federal Bureau of Investigation ]

. : M o Lo oy 01
Ebngineering Research Facility

Building 27958A, Pod B
Onantica. Vireinia 22135

bR

CELL/CTD 16954

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
. - Page 50of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

|
1hel

]
) | acceptance of the
signatures below of an authorized representative and

Sincerely,

Anraxr- Q. T aca
Sdly o FiGoo

A aatatant T34 r
221 LALIL 1 71I0AAUL

Operational Technology Division

. Federal Bureau of Investigation
Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

b3

be
b7cC

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 6 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Re: | !and Non- Disclosure

Obligations

b3

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this decument is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)-and may be
distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law enforcement, public safety. or protection officials and
individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited,
Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information

L.JU

b'?

{

7E

bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are

prohibited from subseguerntly posting the information marked LES on a website o an unclassified network.

Dear

We have been advised byl lof thel J

fmust coordinate with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) to complete this non-disclosure agreement| |

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED Page 1 of 5
HEREIN I3 UHCLASEIFIED rELL 20 Tﬂ 577 fold gk
DETE 04-10-20153 BY NIICG FE4MPIK4z VRl




UNCLASSIFIEDX;’F OR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division

Ped%@w%&weﬁhw%sﬁgaﬂeﬂ—
Engme erin 1g Research rauul,y

b3
s B 70 Woll 0 )

Building 279584, Pod A
uantico, Virginia 22135

and

Unit Chief

4kkb £2 2 S¥5 S

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility
Building 279584, Pod B
Quantico, Virginia 22135

CELLAOTD 00 e gy

........

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 4 of 5




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

F 2

'I:he| Iacceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced by the

Sincerely, ;
i b2
B7C
bTE
|
| I —————t
| Federal Bureau of Investigation
Acknowledged and agreed to this day of
bé
b7C
BTE
CEL L~y m
RO @ e

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

Attention:

Re: Contract Request
Approval —l

] ' b3

Neoarl
Dear| ] be

The Federal BurejsJ.1_nf_hJ;L&v.t.i.cm.t.i.m.n_LEBD_haLa.n_a.n.nr.a:z.e::1_nn.n=d.isc.lms1.1.1:La.cxxe_e.m.mn:_I bj: '
(NDAY -in-nlace WIIII g 1

JW
the NDA, meets the FI51's advance coordination requirement, | hereiore.| !

19 nermitted o

BA Tl R R g A WA | |

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

| . Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
| Operational Technology Division

- Telephone] |

| Cc:

ELATD 016065
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
Re: Contrac lRequest
Approval 5
Dear| |
The Federal BW%PMWWMHMBW
A)Y in place with

b o ——

is permitted td

e NDA, mees Wie LIS advance coordination reqmrement Therefare fhel

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Chief, Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technolo ivision

Telephon

O
3

TN A FTED/FOR OF

A
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

[EN

Re:| |and Non-Disclosure B
Obligations

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and
may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection

officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI Operational Technology Division authorization

is pronivited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized

access. Information vearing ine LLES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating
agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network.

Dear|

. | . [
‘We have beenadvised by | | of the I

| must coordinate with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to complete this non-
d].SCIQS]H:ﬂ am:eemﬁ:"’*'
I

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
6?5973 Page 1 of 5




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

The] |acceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced by the

i ow of an authorized representative an

Sincerely,
b3
n7
Amy S. Hess
Assistant Director
Op rational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Acknowledged and agreed to this day of
bé
BIC
BTE
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 5 of 5
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ALL THNFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEEEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
LDATE 04-10-2013 BY HEICG Fo4M93E42

FIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

" Federal Bureau of Investigation

O A

s ey

-
2]

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

~Attention: | l
Re: Contract] |Request
Approval -
Nead |
Dear} |

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has an approved non-disclosure agreement 7
(NDA) in place with the |

and our execution of
the p | )A meets :the HB[’S aévaﬂee eeefdiﬁaﬁeﬁ feq’ﬂifeme“*’ T ongeendengers  4ham
'Y Lile L IIVINIVULIG, LI

is nermitted tol

If there are any questions, please contact me.

_ Sincerely,

i |
Chief, Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division
Telephoner

Cec:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

WA 0146978
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¢ D Dd-10-2013 BT HalCh FLaMBokds

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

e
[

bR

Re: and Non-

Disclosure C_)bligations

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law

enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited, Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is

stored-and/or destroyed in-a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently
posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network.

Dear| |
We have been advised byl [of the] |

[must

coordinate with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to complete this non-disclosure

agreement] |
]
|

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 of 6
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- UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility

Building 27958A, Pod B

Omantica Virginig 22135

UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SE
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENP“ORCEMENT SENSITIVE

1hei ilcceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced by the -

signatures below of an authorized representative and| |

Sincerely,

b3
b7E

Amy 8. Hess

Assistant Director

Operational Technology Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

LTE

| | UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
: Page 6 of 6
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-10-2013 BY M3ICG FE4MOEK42
UNCLASS:. D//FOR O TAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIV

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C.20535-0001

108 W

Attention:

&
] -
e

Re: Contrac kequest
Approval —

The- Federal Bureau-of Investigation (FBI)-has-an-approved non-disclosure agreement

(NDA) in place with the} |

| plourexeenTion of

If there are any questions, please contact me

Sincerely,

Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technoloov Division

Telephong]

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

GLL/OTD  §16990




ALL IHFORHATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN I3 UHCLAZSIFIED
* DATE 04-10-201%3 BT N3ICG F5H4M93K4Z

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

b3
e
b7
b7E
Re: l land Non-
Disclosure Obligations
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the praperly of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Techriology Division authorization is prohibited, Precautions should be taken to énsure this miformation is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently
posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network.
Dear | |
We have been advised by| lof thel |
jmust coordinate with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to
complete this non-disclosure agreemend
! |
i
?
i
| UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
| i Pagelof6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

- and

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

| Engineering Research Facility

| Building 27958A, Pod B

Quantico, Virginia 22135

B

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

2 £
CELL-.OTD Q1 g ] Page 50f 6




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

The cceptance of the mﬂmmmnmmiced
by the signatures below of an authorized representative and

Amy S. Hess
 Assistant Director

Operational Ter-hnn]rngy Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

biC

Dk

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 6 of 6
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ALL-THFORMATION -CONTATNED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE Q4-10-2013 BY N3ICG FH4MO3E4Z

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

(6]

Contract:

Subject: INDA i%g

| [shall coordinate in advance authorization from fhe FBI for the
The NDA is entitled | and Non-
Disclosure Obligations’ datedl ]
Accordingly, the| | agrees to the following conditions in connection with its
! !
1.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantico, VA 22135

CELL/OTD 016997




acknowledgement of and compliance with the above stated policy:

b3

Be

o

[e]

@
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETIN I% THCLAZSIFIED
DATE 04-10-2013 BY N3ICG FLAMD3IE4z

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

b3
. hé
Contract: bIC
Subject: NDA bIF

the NDAsentitlea {———————————————————————————————————————————{and Nen-——————

Disclosure Obligations” dated| ',

Accordingly, thel | agrees to the following conditions in connection with its

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

CE!L o gty Mo He £
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]
lacknowledgement of and compliance with the above stated policy:

Date

3

b&

b7C

b7E

o
@

CELL Ty Ry o




ALL THFORMATTION CUONTAINED

- HEREIH I35 UNCLASSIFIED

BATE D020 5B UEI06-Frdloords

U.S. Department of Justice

i 2 I 1 b4 -4
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

b3

bhé
Contract: B7C
Subject: NDA b7E

i
LAl

The Federal Bureau of Investigation has an approved Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) that is

Ishail coordinate 1 advance authorizauon irom the bl for the

The NDA 1is_entitled ] [and Non

Disclosure Obligations™ dated ]

Accordingly, the | | agrees to the following conditions in connection with its
|

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Unit Chiet

lracking lechnology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility

LYY G

Building 27958A, Pod B

oV X HoW..d

Quantico, VA 22135
C E L. g.- -ﬁ"‘r ﬁ ? {: £ i TOYLL (L 5T R Y )

Lt -y




acknowledgement of and compliance with the above stated policy:

oy
Oy el

Date &

oo
REING
=

cCl

N

CELLA-OTD 1700




ALL INFOBRMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IZ UHCLAZSIFIED
DATE 04-10-201%3 BT N3ICG F5H4M93K4Z

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN

U.S, Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

[DATE],

[NAME OR
[TITLE]

NAME]

TADDRESS]

[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE]

Re: and Non-Disclosure
Ubligations

F AR AT |

Dear [NAME OF

We have been advised hyl lof the [ |

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

CELLZOTD oy oo

Yi




|
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN

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
Quantico. Virginia 22135
The 5 acceptance of the above conditions
rs‘nal 1 ow of an authorized representative of the
|
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

[NAME OF
TITLE] —
l |NAME] ,
TADDRESS] e
[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE] ' bc
b7E
cC: nit Chief, FBI Iracking lechnoiogy Unit

FBI Office of the General Counsel
| FBI Office of the General Counsel

CELLA-OTD O FOa7

} _ UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington,; D--C:

Attention:|

Re: Contgactl

I 1
lear ’ ’

= O

[©ikeyRed
| I w1

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has an approved
non=disclosure agreement {NDAY in nlace withl

P oo
j dillll OuLl

execution of the NDA, meets ihLE.Bﬂa_a.dxa.n.cLarordination
requirement. Therefore, the ig permitted to

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

| |
Chief, Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technologv Division
telephone |

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE (‘)NT.Y;’/T.AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED re
G FodM33E v

E (4-10-2Z013

|
cC:




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

Attention:

Re: Contract]| |

be
bic

Dear ' BTE

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has an approved
non-disclosure agreement (NDAY bin nlace with

ll l and our exXecurLion or the NDA, meeLs the FRl's

Lo e gy o P ) s . 1y s 3.1 | m|
advallibe COOLUWLLIALLION TEedJUIrelleill .. LICLCLOIC, LIle | |
et e LSSy T sy | 1
Lo PO LIHEL L LOCUL L] I
If there are any questions, please contact me.

Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technologv Division

telephone

cec:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEEEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED i:ELL/Um 015307 . CELL/BTD 0
DATE 04-10-2013 BY WSICG FS4M93E4s




‘ : B ITHFORMATION -CONTAINED
| ok st - HEREIHN -I5-UNCLARSIFIED
’ DATE 04-10-Z013 BT N3ICH FL4M23K4dZ

From: i loTD) (kBI)

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 12:43 PM
To: ‘ :
Cc:
Subject: ( RE: Coordination for| r
‘ . b3
. . . .o ) - b/‘
Classification: UNCLASSIFTED//FOUO//LES er
Hi) |1 received-your voice message and understand your position. | will contact| |
directly. ' ; ’ :
Thank you,
Eu-—.l IIA-v-r\\ DTy
‘ From{ ; J(OTD) (FBI)
_Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 6:21 PM'
To:
| Cr
i
Subject: Coordination fol] I
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ//LES ’
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES o b
:========_======'_=========;'============================: . T . b7C
‘ BIE
(U//FOUO//LES) Good day. | was notified by| lthat thel |
| |
| Imy unit manages thel [

; |sign a nondisclosure agreement with the FBI. | can coordinate
| ' this requirement directly with| |1can provide

VOO W VLA diiy d 2 QUG

| rerrs A . Y e—

i {(U//FOUQ//LES] | but is the result of several vears effort| |

| - The
underlying point of the NDA js that the | |are Law Enforcement Sensitive, and:
we don’t-want such information reléased] |absent

~_specific approval by the AD OTD. | ‘
I've attached a copy-of the NDA for your review, but it is not for dissemination outside the

FBI

< )
o e




(U) As | said above, we can pursue this in one of two ways: 1) you or your SAC can submit the NDA,

which mv unit will prepare, to!

Jand have them sign the NDA, or 2) | can communicate directly with | ]
and perform same.

(U) Please advise how you would like me to proceed or, if | can answer any questions, please contact
me.

Best regards,
| emsses— |

L |

SSA |

Chief, Tracking Technology Unit

Traditional Technology Section ‘ - be
office: bTE
mobilg

I-net email:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES

CELL/OTD 015309




v - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL

HEFEIN I5 UNCLAZIIFIED
DATE 04-10-2013 BY NHICG Fo4MRsEdz

(OTD) (FBI)
From: [ |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:53 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE lon-Disclosure Agreement == UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

S G B S Y S T S A GO S S G S o S S O D A S T D S O S S S O o R Vo O G R o S

Hi,l_l | recently succeeded | ]at TTU and am now administering the NDA procegs he described previously.
‘While he indicated] bn his original email, we actually have the request for the [from the
Would your office like to work with to accomplish the NDA as part of gh
{1 will prepare the NDA for you), or may | contact them directly? bC
' . hiE
Please contact me if you've any questions.
1]
SSA| i
Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
office: S
mobilg
l-net pmail-! !
From: OTD)-(FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 20171 6:30 AM
To:
Cce: :
Subject:| [Non-Disclosure Agreement --- UNCLASSIFIED
b3
. . e
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED : i:E
| | I cannot locate your ASAC | | in the address look up. Need

your assistance.

I am inquiring as ‘to how vou would. like me to proceed. I have a reguest from the
| OTD has worked for

several vears to | |

i upon acceptance ot the attached NDA. Befor‘e'
1 ] an NDA

must be signed. We can pursye this in two wavs: 1. You or vour SAC can submit the NDA to |
have them sign the enclosed -

NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to run this by each of vou.

| The

attached documents are the requesting letter from| [and the

actua1| rFBI approved NDA.. The requestors are required to each sign an NDA and are

4
1

CELLATITD pq pzmeg




specifically identified in the attached pdf file.|

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I |

<< File: NDA >> << File: >>
2%
b6
ssA| I oo
Unit Chicf

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

I:;ﬁice
kell

"Factum Nqn Verbum"

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES -

T

CELL-CGTD




N “ : ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
i HEFEIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-10-2013 BY N3SICG PoaMosgds |

|0TDz (FBD ‘

From: L [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: _Thursdav Auaust 18 2011 2:40 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Non-Disclosurg] [~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

pr——

Hello)| I recently succeeded] latthe TTU and, dare | say, am just beginning to get a handle on this NDA process.
As we did with| | may | directly contactl |to begin their agreement? ;
b3
I noted your invitation for a visit to discusg | If you'll permit me a few months to settle into this role, | would be e
pleased to make the trip out your way. LIE

Best regards

Al

 I—

ssA|

—Chief, Tracking Technology Unit

Traditional Technology Section

Operational Technology Division

office:

mobil

I-net email:

Fromg OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:50 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Non-Disclosure - UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO e
be
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

Thanks. | just received another request from thel | Do you desire OTD to-handle this

<< File: Document.pdf >3 As discussed you will need to handle the] fand await word from ASAC| |

on the|

From:

Sent; Wednesday, Juhe 29, 2011 6:42 PM

Tol |

Subject: RE: Non-Disclosure| F-- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

oS sl (] 4 oo gy BI e s TR Bl il aBheinr 2P
iy e LT T o

1
&




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

iit would be beneficial to have you as the

manager and SME to address these issues directly.

Additionally, | would be proud to showcase the use of|

| m sure SSA| plong with | jwould welcome

_yourvisit and opportunities to discuss innovative ways to improve and expand our] eployment as well. For

exémple, an opportunity exists in one of our RAs fo utilize| find |environment. b3

Please let me know if I can help facilitate this matter in any way. ?7 -

b7E

i
1

hanks;

From; OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. June 28, 2011 5:51 AM

Tad
103

|
L&i [OTD) (FBI).

Subject: Non-Disclosure -~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

RN B A O

o ou
=

I am inquiring as to how vou would like me to proceed. I have a request from the | l
OTD

has worked for several years tol |

attached NDA. Before| _ |
! an-NDA-must-be-signed.We-can-pursue-this-1n-tWo-Waysi1.-You -or-youpr SAC
can submit the NDA tol | have
o |
CELL-OTD 017327




them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to

run this bv each of voull ]

| | The attached documents are the requesting letter from| |

[ land the actual[ __|FBI approved NDA.. The requestors are required to

each. sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.

[ | Signed NDS return to TTU for action.

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @| |

b3
b5
b7C

o/E

ssA |

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

Loffice

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

g B2 L I W T FEZS




. ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED
HEEETH I= LASSIFIED

DATE 04-10-2013 BY NIICG Fo4M35E4:

(OTD) (FBI)
From: S |(OTD) (FB)
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 2:52 PM
To:
Ce: : o
Subject: [ [Non-Disclosure Agreement —- UNCLASSIFIED

NDA] | Document.pdf

el
07D has

i 1 1
ked-for—-several-vyears—tol ]

1 5~ ¥ O } -]
[ uponacceptance of the S5

attached NDA. Before| | :Ef .

| | an NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or vour' SAC b7E
—wsubmﬁ—tlﬂrrﬁl)n to ;

l | have
them s:r.gn the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to

PR
run-this by-each of you:] ]

| The attached documents are the requesting letter from| |
| and the actual[__JFBI approved NDA.. The requestors are required to

each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file. | |

I |

If-I-can-answer-any question feel free to contact me directly @

ssAl l

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division

| office

fcell

"Factum Non Verbum"

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

CELL-OTD 01 FE50




ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETN THCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-10-2013 BY N3ICG FhH4MBIK4Z

Lgom) (FBI)
From: | [(OGC)FBI)
Sent: :
To:
Cer
Subject: RE;| |NDA === UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
— Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO | bf
ATTORNEY-CLIENT - PRIVILEGED - INFORMATION ve
R R N D R R L N N I T R T T T I T T T T T T R R = = e
b7E
Here is the lette ead O .;le. ep ne A ‘!=-e= Once the ‘;__,_gm,=.ee Q:..e 0
her af } and she will get it to the for

signature. She also asked for us to provide, with the NDA, a letter from you clarifying that]

[As discussed, she originally recommended that the

Let me know if you have any guestions.

— Assistant General Counsel

Science & Technology Law Unit

FBI Office of the General Counsel.

O
B

E-Mail (U):

E-Mail (S):

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT AfTQRNE Y WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

hgﬁ?&s__
Fromj] (OTD) (FBI)
Sel]ﬂ_MgudMne 20, 2011 11:09 AM
To:| OGC)(FBI)
Subject: Rt: A --- UNCLASSIFIED

17358

b

CELL-OTILY L

k|
-~




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Some wording issues w NDA.. call me

From{ lcoGe)(FB)
Sent: Monday, June 20, 201111:08 AM
To (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| | NDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSTFTED

Sure. Any idea what the issue is? | have a 1PM meeting that will likely take an hour, other than that, 'm open.

b3
bé
b1C
bTE
Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel -
O
BB
E-Mait (U
E-Malil (S):
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNE Y WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From: [(oTD) (FBI)
—Senk:] ? 152AM
To:[_ OGC)(FBI) . : |
Subject; === {NCLASSIFIED b
: : bé
oo
s RIE

N
FH
o
!
[
"
i
5_.1
Q
o
o
H
Q
H
C
@]
B
P
(€2
n
]
]
[
5
v

Can we coordinate a call to | |

has some gquestions concerning the NDA to

<< File: NDA | ' Jdoc>>

SSA

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division

CELL-OTD O 7359
2




| kell
"Factum Non Verbum"

_==============:==================:=—————.—————-——.—-—.-—.-—.-—.-—

o
~J N
[

Classification: UNCLASSIFTIED//FOUO
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ALL INFORFATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

BTE e UL BT N IO FRas RS

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//NOFORN

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Re: | | and Non-Disclosure
Obligations : '
Dea] i ,
____ We have been advised by thd |of the| L i? o
bTE

[Tust coordinate
C dorecnmen

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/NOFORN

cELLAOTD O7F T EGT




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//NOFORN

Assistant Director
1 Tverer TY

TOgY Division : b3
Federal Bureau of Investigation } BTE

Encineerino Recasre h Faeilite

Al lilvvllilig Ixeovdlvil X G\Jil.l(-}’

Building 27958A, Pod A

QOuan inia 22135

PRI L L OO0

and

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility

Building 27958A, Pod B
i irginia 22135

Thel

L____[acceptance of the above-conditions shall be evidenced by the signature below of an
authorized representative of thef |

-

Sincerely,

Be

l i BTC

Acting Assistant Director

Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//N OFORN

CELLroTp G ¥ B




UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/NOFORN

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of . . b3
b
b7C
b7E

cC: nit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unit

| FBI Office of the General Counsel
FBI Office of the General Counsel




AELL-INFORMATION -CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-10-2013 BY NIICG FLRAMoEK4E

loTD) (FBY) ' . |

From: | |
Sent: Tuesday Mav 31, 2011 1015 AM
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE:—~~UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

__________ e bé
: b7C
— bTE
,»—will-handle-submission-and-obtaining the-signatures.
I assume we will confirm the handling via EC and the original document w/signatures goes to
you, with keeping a copy. If that is correct, please send a file number to direct the EC
and document. Thanks.
-----Original Message-----
From:f | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11:02 AM
To:| |
(FBI)
Cc:| | (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FuW: : 53
hé
I am _inguiri i the | | b7C
[ I b7E
: =

'1

[OTD has worked Ffor several vears 1ol

acceptance of the attached NDA. Before

I upon

ahn

You or your SAC can submit the NDA to

]
have them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform

“Same, wWanted to run this by each of vyou. |

{

| The attached documents are the requesting letter

from| and the actual[__]FBI approved NDA...
are required to each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.[ |

The requestors

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @!

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:58 AM
To:| | (0TD) (FBI)




Subject:

R R e e I R T e —————

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CELRZATT
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AL L ENEORMATION-SONTATHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
) DATE 04-10-2013 BY WSICO FS4MOBK4Z
(OTD) (FBI! ,
From: |
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 31, 2011 2:58 PM . b&
To: hIC
b7E
Subject: : RE: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO.-
Sorry, y message got cut off. Do you want to meet first to discuss this, BEFORE we set up a meet and greet
with the |'m free all day tomorrow. :
From:|
Sent; Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:15 PM
To:] __|
Subject: RE: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT -~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD . : " pe
. b7C
| b7E
Should we schedule a meeting with]| { think| |ha<; dealt with

in the past) to talk about this? It would be a good opportunity for a meet and greet.

Thanks,

UNCLASSIFIED r g 2

o

-
= i

£
R

NON-RECORD CELL-O T s

fare




From:] [(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 11:45 AM
To1
Cc;

Subject: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT - UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

I am inquiring as to how you would like me to proceed. I have a request from the |
I
l
has worked for several vears tol |
| | upon acceptance of the ;
- _attached NDA, Befotref b3
| h an_NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC ifc
can submit the NDA tof | have — -
them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to '
run this by each of you.] ]

|The attached documents are the requesting letter from|
and the actual 'FBI approved NDA.. The requestors are required to
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If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @ |
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ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 TUNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-10-2013 BY HNSICG FS4MO3E4R

1
(OTD) (FBI)
From: | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: tuesday, May 31. 2011 11:45 AM
To: )
Ce:
Subject: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT[ |—~- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

i upon acceptance of the
|
|

' V
] v

{ n-NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or vour SAC—R©
Can submit the NDA to | | have P7C

them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to b7E
-~ run this by eg¢chof you.{ 4]
l

l

{ [ The attached documents are the requesting letter from| |

1 [and the actual [ _JFBI approved NDA.. The requestors are required to
+hea

" "
attachad ndf £ile
are_specifically "reu\. ified in the attached pav-T1lEes

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @| 7 |

b =X
l ~ NDA | Document. pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

£ E L L- E ﬁ? ‘}?ﬂ f,::’ff ]l:::'][ "’f{ b/ (0 ‘;:'.';;_l'l"‘ K
AT

i e Ul s,

1




* ‘ HEBEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-10-2013 BY NZJCG FH4MI3E4Z

.UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

[DATE],

[NAME Of [
\ 'TITLE] -
INAME]

I
[ADDRESS]
[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE]

Re: - and Non-Disclosure
Obligations

Dear [NAME OR

We have been advised bvl L of thel |

I
i 4+ R I 4 <41 41 h k| 1 - £ 7. i g £ T4 k s
jmust coordifi s =
I 1
disciosure agreement | b3
| | e
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN

A actatant Diront

ASSIstant - brector ;
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

nhn;qlenr;nn- Recesreh Eacilite
X A 7 8 1. P AN WAL
.

ATLLIEX 6 Al X “\l.llllv)‘

ES S A\ T
Buildine 27958

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

b3

Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B

b7E

Quantico. Virgiiia 22135

The | acceptance of the above conditions

_shall be evidenced bv the signature below of an authorized representative of the

I
Sincerely,
Marcus C. Thomas
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN

CELL-OTD

=18




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN

[NAME OF

[TTTT F1

I INAME]

[ADDRESS] o bé

[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE] bic
b7E

cc: Unit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unit

, FBI Office of the General Counsel

FBI Office of the General Counsel




ALL INFORHATICOH CONTAINEL

HEREIN I5 UHCLAZSIFIED
DATE 0Q48-10-2013 BV N3ICG FH4MBIK4Z

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

w3y

IR

Re:

i and Non-Disclosure
Obligations ‘
Dear
V We have been advised byl | of thel

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
and . BTE
Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit

| Federal Bureau of Investigation : : :
| Engineering Research Facility

Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantico, Virginia 22135

The | | acceptance of the abotm.diﬁmuhal]_m_l.
evidenced by the signature below of an authorized representative of the
| |

* Sincerely,

Marcus C. Thomas

Assistant Director

Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE/NOFORN
cElLLAOTD 017310

|
Acknowledged and agreed to this day of
|
\
|
|




UNCLASSIFIED//F OUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

CcC:

Uﬁit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unit

FBI Office of the General Counsel

FBI Office of the General Counsel

UNCLASSIFIED//F OUO//LA\K;EEI:E}I}S%%@N%‘ g%?,g:}‘?lTNE/IN OFORN




ALL THFOPHATION COHNTATHNED

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-10-2013 BT N5ICE Fo4MRak4Z

(OTD) (FBI)

From: i
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 10:52 A
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: Non-Disclosure -— UNCLASSIFIED -
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED bg
______________________________________________________ b7C

7E

| — |
1
We have a good relationship with|:] so no issues there. | don’t mind pushing the forms tol |
and his folks. If you think it's beneficial to travel td] |1 also have no objections. Pending ASA
concurrence with either scenario, what would you prefer?
From| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 9:33 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Non-Disclosure --- UNCLASSIFIED

b3

Claggification: UNCLASSIFIED i ?Sm

I-am inquiring as to how you would like me to proceed. I have a request from the[ |

| OTD has

worked for several vears to]

—

| upon acceptance of the

a.ttached'NDn P 1
‘ A. DETOIE |

fan NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC

cansubmit the NDA to

I have

them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to .

nitadhh [T e~ |
rUn-tnNis Dy eacn oT vyou. |

and the actual]

lThe attached_documents are the requesting letter from| |
FBI approved NDA..

The requestors are required to

d &g pd <

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @l l

<< File: NDA]

Ldoc >> << File: Document.pdf >>
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Operational Technology Division
t»ﬁice
ell

ssAl__ |
Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

b7C

"Factum Non Verbum"

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CELLY




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- : ' HEFEIN IS INCLASSIFIED
. ’ DATE 04-10-2013 BY M3ICG FS4M93KA4Z

(OTD) (FBI)
From: |
Sent: Mednesday June 29 2011 8:42 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Non-Disclosure --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

| would appreciate you executing the NDA with thd

L —

| | it would be beneficial to have you as thel b3
manager and SME to address these issues directly. jiff;m
ROy S
) bL7E
Additionally, I would be proud to showcase the use off |
[ | Y'm sure SSA| | along with Jwould welcome
your visit and opportunities to discuss innovative ways to improve and expand our] heployment as well. For
example, an opportunity exists in one of our RAs to utilize in a| environment.
Please let me know if | can help facilitate this matter in any way. .
Thanks,
From:| (OTD) (FBI) :
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:51 AM b3
To:| |  be
Cc: b7E
Subject: Non-Disclosure --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

<< File: Document.pdf >> << File: NDA| Hoc >>




[—

I am inguiring as to how vou would lik
l 0TD

nas worked for several vears tol |

] Il upon acceptance of the
attached NDA. Before |
| | an NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC

can submit the NDA tol | have

them sigh the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to

run this by each of you. | |

|The attached documents are the requesting letter from]
[ and the actual] [FBI approved NDA.. The requestors ired
each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file. b3
Signed NDS return to TTU for action. be
RSN

R ]

B W g )

I+ I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @

SSA__ |
Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division

office
cell

“Factum Non Verbum”

T T e et M s e iy A AAS S St Mt St St S Yt o S ——— o — " A7 TS SuD My S S i S S S i S it i e i it i S e e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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-

BLYL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIHN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DAETE 04-10-2013 BY NEICE FoaMosE4d:z

(OTD) (FBI)

From: | |
Sent: Thursday, February 17. 2011 4:.59 PM

To: | |
Subject: ; - Al

b
’ ;b?C
Could you give me a call tomorrow or at your convenience and we can discuss. Thanks bIE
From:| | (oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav. February 16,2011 -1:32 PM l : b3
To: b6
Subject: NON-DISCLOSURE ASSISTANCE b7C

b7E

Gentléemen: I am

inoguiring as to how vou would like me to nraceesd

I _hav

requests from the

| OTD has worked for several vears to

| upon acceptance of the attached NDA. Before| |

or your SAC can submit the NDA to|

| an NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You

and perform the same. Wanted to-run this by each of you $ince]

-

| The attached documents are the requesting letter from

and the actual

/FBI approved NDA..

<< File: Document.pdf >> << File: NDA]

l.doc >>
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ALL THNFOFMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I35 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 04-19-201% BY NIICG FodMasrdz

Rrquest for Confidentialify
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bh7c
bL7E
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